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September 17, 2014 

 
 
 
Mr. Robert F. Dodrill 
2307 Amherst Ave 
Orlando, FL 32804 
 
  Re:  Docket No. 140173-WS 
 
Dear  Mr. Dodrill: 
 
 This will acknowledge receipt of the Application for Application for staff-assisted rate case in 
Levy County by FIMC Hideaway Inc.,  which was filed in this office on September 10, 2014, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number.  Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket.  If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.  For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person.  Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

 

             
  

Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Office of Commission Clerk 
   
  
 
 

   

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
SEP 17, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05045-14



1

Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 1:08 PM
To: Tom Ballinger
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Jim Dean; Lisa Harvey
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 140173-WS

Per the e-mail below, the OPR for Docket No. 14017-WS has been changed from AFD to ENG. 
 
Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 

From: Tom Ballinger  
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 12:38 PM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Jim Dean; Lisa Harvey 
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 140173-WS 
 
Shawna, the OPR for this docket should be ENG.  Please let me know if you need anything else from 
me. 
 
Tom Ballinger 
Director, Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6680 
 
 
 
From: Shawna Senko  
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:17 AM 
To: CMS New Docket Opened 
Subject: Management Notification of New Docket No. 140173-WS 
 
This is to notify you of a new docket assignment.  Click the following link to view: 05042-14 
The OPR for this docket is AFD. 
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